# Harvey Feldman, LCMHC

325 Pleasant Street Concord, New Hampshire 03301

harveyfeldmanlcmhc@gmail.com 908-635-4642

#### Professional Summary

I am a licensed clinical mental health counselor (New Hampshire # 2128) with a focus on clinical issues in diverse gender and sexual identities. I also have extensive experience leading and innovating in educational settings and nonprofits, including curriculum design, program implementation, and trainings

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### Owner, Harvey Feldman Counseling, LLC

Harvey Feldman Counseling is a transgender and LGBTQ+ affirmative private therapy practice located in Concord, New Hampshire. Services include individual and family counseling, letters of medical necessity for gender affirming surgery, training, and consulting.

#### Clinical Supervisor, Spaulding Youth Center Northfield New Hampshire 2018-2020

I provided clinical supervision to master's level therapists, provided campus wide trainings on best practices in trauma and attachment, LGBTQAI+ competencies, and compassion fatigue. Managed a major budget area, reported directly to the Director of Clinical and Compliance, and partnered with other departments at Spaulding to deliver treatment in an acute residential setting. Highlights:

- Selected to receive a state grant to be trained as a practitioner in Trust Based Relational Intervention (TBRI). Led and implemented campus
- wide trainings for approximately 200 staff members
- Led campus Training Action Team
- Conducted comprehensive evaluation processes within the clinical department.

### ISO Clinician, Spaulding Youth Center Northfield, New Hampshire July 2016-February 2018

My role as an ISO Clinician provided clinical support to children and families in the foster care system. I used both attachment and trauma theory to inform my work with clients. Highlights

- Carried caseload of 12 families
- Oversaw clinical needs of case including treatment planning, referral
- recommendations, and assessment
  Worked with DCYF as referral source to support case goals

#### Dean of Students, Purnell School Pottersville, New Jersey — 2008-2014

My role as Dean of Students encompassed oversight of all aspects of student life including leadership, wellness, athletics, and discipline. Managed four major budget areas and reported directly to the Head of School, with eight people reporting to me directly. Embedded in my job was also Director of Counseling and the Health Center.

#### Highlights

- Planned and executed student orientation
- Developed comprehensive diversity curriculum implemented across grade levels

- Incorporated high and low ropes course elements into co-curricular . program
- Initiated programming additions such as annual class trip
  - Acted as counseling liaison with local therapists in setting up wellness
- and therapy plans

# **PRESENTATIONS & TRAININGS**

"Family Work with Gender Diverse Clients" Trainer 2021 -Created and led a training for Master's level clinicians focused on gender affirmative practices within family systems.

"Creating Gender Affirming Systems in Residential Care" Trainer 2021 - Created and led a training for approximately 40 clinical and residential staff focused on establishing gender affirming systems for vulnerable youth

"Trust Based Relational Intervention" Trainer 2018 -I led and implemented a campus wide effort to train all Spaulding staff in TBRI, a trauma and attachment informed program focused on youth from hard places.

"The Progressive Identity Model: Clinical Work with Gender Nonconforming and Transgender Clients"

Accepted Trans Health Conference 2017 Professional Track Translating Identities Conference University of Vermont 2016

"Surviving the Storm: Crisis Management in Hurricane Sandy" The Association of Boarding Schools 2013

"But I'm Not Prepared for That: Training and Evaluating Dorm Faculty" The Association of Boarding Schools 2010 & 2011

# EDUCATION

#### William Alanson White Institute, New York New York

Post Graduate Certificate-"Examining the Experience of Otherness in Children and Adolescents" Expected December 2021

## Goddard College, Plainfield Vermont

Master's in Clinical Mental Health Counseling- September 2016 Concentration in Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity

Teachers College, Columbia University Master's in the Teaching of English — 2004-2005

# Smith College, Northampton Massachusetts

B.A English Language and Literature--1999-2002